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Questions: 

1. If an agency has more than one site or has multiple programs at a site should they submit one 

unified proposal for all programs/sites or separate proposals for each site or program? 

Answer:  An agency should only submit one proposal.  The RFP limits the response to 10 

pages; if an agency will be offering services in more than one location or will be working with 

more than one distinct population the page limit is extended to 15 pages.  

 

2. Are children currently enrolled at the facility allowed to be placed in a slot? 

Answer: yes 

 

3. What will be the facilities’ role as a community partner; is the expectation the facility will work 

with just the clients coming into the facility or to serve the general public? 

Answer: The facility would not be expected to serve the general public.  

 

4. Has the state identified specific criteria for determining what children that should be placed in 

slots? 

Answer: The state has not identified specific criteria but facilities should consider the state’s 

goal of promoting continuity of care as a factor in deciding who to put in a slot.  

 

5. Would a program that does not operate for the entire 12 of months of the year (closed for 

summer break for example) be considered for a contract? 

Answer:  yes 

 

6. Facilities that charge a POC Plus rate are asked to consider or suggest a sliding scale rate for 

POC plus cases; can a facility do a sliding scale fee for the regular POC co-pay? 

Answer:  The parent co-pay is based on the sliding scale rate established by the state and 

represents a portion of the POC rate.  Providers wishing to receive the entire POC rate need to 

collect the parent co-pay. Facilities are not prohibited from waiving all or a portion of the 

parent co-pay based on their own internal policy.  

 

7. Is there a limit on the number of children a facility can have in slots 

Answer: A facility may not have 100% of its POC participants in slots. 

 
 


